Workman, the meeting then resolved itself into sections.

SECOND DAY.

2nd September, 1880.

There being present Drs. Howard, David, Robillard, Botsford, Caniff, Burgess, Ross, Stewart, Pattee, Gardner, Workman, Campbell, Riddle, Mullin, Pickup, McDonald, Burritt, Bray, Bell, Shepherd, Sweetland, Fulton, McDougall, Brunel, Wright, Hingston, Rottot, Lachapelle, and others.

The President took the chair at 10.30.

The minutes of yesterday afternoon's session were read and confirmed.

On the motion of Dr. Pickup, seconded by Dr. Moore, Dr. Cranston, of Arnprior, and Dr. Dickson, of Pembroke, were elected permanent members.

Dr. McDougall, as Secretary, reported the proceedings of yesterday's Surgical Section.

The discussion of Dr. Gardner's report on Obstetrics was then opened.

Drs. Campbell, Bray, Wright, Workman, Brodie, Goodwillie, Dickson, Harrison, Pickup, Moore and Mullin having spoken, Dr. Gardner replied to several important questions put him.

The General Secretary then read telegrams just received expressing regrets at not being able to be present at this meeting from Dr. T. K. Holmes, of Chatham, W. H. Brouse, Prescott, and Atherton, of Fre lericton.

On the motion of Dr. Wright, seconded by Dr. Cranston, Dr. C. Church, of Ottawa, was elected a permanent member.

Dr. Hingston then made some remarks on the treatment of hæmorrhage, but no discussion was allowed by the President, when Dr. Osler's report came up, and Drs. Mullin, Howard, Fulton and Hill spoke on it, and Dr. Osler replied.

Dr. Steven Wright, of Ottawa, was elected a permanent member on the motion of Dr. Sweetland, seconded by Dr. Wright.

The President then requested the Vice-President for Ontario, Dr. Hill, to take the chair, as he wished to read the report of the special committee on sanitary matters appointed at the last meeting, but as it was a very lengthy document, he would explain its purport and only read extracts, concluding with proposing "that the President elect, Drs. Oldright, Grant, Browne, Strange and Larocque be a committee to con-

tinue communication with the Dominion Government with the view of securing a grant towards carrying out an effective system of health existration," which motion was agreed to.

The Association then, on motion, resolved itself into sections at noon.

AFTERNOON SESSION.

A quorum being present at 3 o'clock, on motion, Dr. Botsford took the chair.

The minutes of the morning's session were read and confirmed.

The President entered during the reading of the minutes and assumed the chair.

It was then moved by Dr. Fulton, seconded by Dr. Bray: "That the following committee be appointed to consider the propriety of adopting some uniform system of classification of disease for the guidance of the profession in Canada, and report at the next meeting of this Association, viz., Drs. Workman, Ross, of Montreal; DcDonald, of Hamilton: Atherton, of Fredericton; and Parker, of Hamilton; which motion was carried.

The Association then went into sections.

At 5.45 the President resumed the chair the General Session.

On motion of Dr. Osler, seconded of Dr. Campbell's notice at last meeting, the following was adopted: "That the time devoted to the reading of any paper, except addresses on special subjects, which at a previous meeting had been assigned to a member, shall not exceed thirty minutes," which was agreed to.

Dr. R. P. Howard gave notice of motion for the next meeting: "That By-law chap. 7, first clause of section 2, be amended to read as follows: 'Every permanent member shall pay the treasurer two dollars at every annual meeting which he attends.'"

The Secretary then read the report of the Committee of Necrology, drawn up by Dr. Fulton, giving the names of thirty-one members who had died since our last meeting.

Dr. Botsford, for Dr. Hingston, then moved, seconded by Dr. Sweetland, "That in view of the discussion on over brain-work and cram in schools, elicited by Dr. Grant's very important paper on Gymnastics of the Brain, the following be a committee to report at the next meeting of this Association in reference to this subject, viz., Drs. Grant, Workman, D. Clark, Hing-